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Ruth Nettles 

From: Jaymee Mitchell ~mitchell@asgiegal.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: Docket No. 080317-El 

Attachments: image001 .emz; oledatamso; Objection to TECO Request for Protective Order 9-19-08.pdf 

Friday, September 19, 2008 9:49 AM 

jbeasley@ausiey.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Keino Young; christensen.patty@ieg.state.fl.us; Vicki Kaufman; Jon 
Moyle; Iwillis@ausley.com; regdept@tecoenergy.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the fo l lowing filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Anchors Smith Grimsley 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@as_g!egal,co_m 

b. T h i s  filing i s  made in Docket No. 080317-EI, In re: Petition fo r  rate increase by Tampa Electric Company 

c. The document i s  f i led on behalf o f  Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

d. The total pages in the document is 17 page(s). 

e. The attached document is the Florida Industrial Power Users Group's Objection to Tampa Electric's Request for 
Confidential Classification and Response t o  Motion for Temporary Protective Order. 

ASG Litigation Group 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (85OJ 681-8788 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject t o  the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged 
work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity t o  whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible t o  deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us 
by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. DECUM[HT ~ ( ~ M S [ ; C < - ~ ! ~ T E  

98839 SEPi9g 
9/19/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERW 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by Tampa I( DOCKETNO. 080317-E1 
Electric Company. 

FILED: September 19,2008 I/ 
THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP’S 

OBJECTION TO TAMPA ELECTRIC’S REOUEST 
FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION AND RESPONSE TO 

MOTJON FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTrVE ORDER 

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), pursuant to rule 28-106.204, 

Florida Administrative Code, through its undersigned counsel, files this Objection to 

Tampa Electric Company’s (TECO) Request for Confidential Classification and 

Response to Motion for Temporary Protective Order. Such request and motion should be 

denied and TECO should be directed to immediately provide a non-redacted copy of the 

information. As grounds therefor, FIPUG states: 

1. On September 15, 2008, TECO responded to Staff Interrogatory Nos. 1-2. 

The interrogatories seek information about the compensation packages for each officer of 

TECO Energy, Inc. and TECO for 2007-2009. The interrogatories further inquire as to 

how much of each officer’s compensation was allocated to TECO (and therefore included 

in the test year expenses for which ratepayers are responsible). 

2. As to TECO Energy (Interrogatory No. l), TECO provide a chart in which 

seven of the ten officer names and positions are redacted.’ 

3. In regard to TECO, TECO attached a chart in which only one officer’s 

name and position is revealed and the other five officers’ names and positions are 

’ TECO’s redacted responses are attached hereto as Attachment 1 
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redacted. 

4. Because the bulk of the compensation of all these officers is allocated to 

the retail jurisdiction, parties have the right to inquire into the officers’ duties and 

responsibilities in order to gauge the reasonableness of the amounts TECO requests. 

Without knowledge of even what position the dollar amounts correspond to, let alone the 

identity of the officer, the information TECO has provided is meaningless. 

5. The Commission’s analyses must start from the premise that, as the 

Florida Supreme Court has found, documents filed with the Commission are public 

records subject to disclosure under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes? The Commission 

may not deny disclosure without a specific statutory exemption? No such exemption is 

applicable here. 

6. TECO’s entire justification for the redaction is that the names and titles of 

these officers are “not publicly disclosed in TECO Energy’s annual proxy ~tatement”~ 

and that the information is “private and has not been publicly disclo~ed.”~ This 

“justification” is not contained in section 366.093(3), Florida Statutes. 

7. Ironically, TECO attempts to rely on section 366.093(0, Florida Statutes, 

to support its request. Not only does this subsection not support TECO’s claim to keep 

the information secret, it clearly provides that such information must be madepublic. 

8. Section 366.093(3)(0 provides: 

Proprietary confidential business information includes, but 
is not limited to: 

(f) Employee personnel information unrelated to 

Wait v. Florih Power & Lighf Co., 372 So.2d 420 @la, 1979). 

TECO Motion at 1. 
’Id. 

’Id. at Exhibit A to Motion. 



compensation, duties, qualifications, or responsibilities.6 

Thus, the Commission statute setting out which information may be kept confidential 

spec$caZ& states that idormation that does not relate to compensation, job qualifications 

or duties may be kept confidential. In this instance, the information which TECO seeks 

to keep secret relates directly to “compensation, duties, qualifications, or 

responsibilities.” 

9. The information TECO seeks to keep secret identifies the position in 

question and the person in that position. This information is directly covered by the 

statute on which TECO relies ‘and is not exempt from disclosure. One wonders how 

depositions could be taken of utility officials who are not even identified, much less how 

duties and responsibilities could be reviewed when job titles are hidden.’ Ratepayers are 

entitled to know whose salaries they must pay. 

10. The Commission addressed this very issue in Order No. PSC-93-1044- 

CFO-TL, issued in Docket No. 910163-TL.8 In that case, Southem Bell sought to keep 

confidential personnel information, including the identity of current and former 

employees who had filed grievances. Southem Bell argued that information conceming 

non-performance of duties was unrelated to the employees’ duties and responsibilities 

and therefore not subject to disclosure. Southem Bell further argued that disclosure of the 

grievance information would embarrass the employees. The Commission rejected 

Southem Bell’s arguments9 and required that the information be disclosed: 

. . .[O]nce it is concluded that the information at issue is 
employee personnel information related to duties or 

Emphasis supplied. 
The fact that TECO may offer to enter into a protective agreement with FIPUG (or other parties) has no 

6 

7 

bearing on whether or not the information is entitled to be hidden from public disclosure. 
* The confidentiality provisions of Chapter 364 and Chapter 366 are the same. 

The Commission kept the home addresses of the employees confidential 
3 



responsibilities, it appears that the information is subject to 
public disclosure under Section 364.183(3)(0, Fla. Stat. 
Section 364.183(3)(0 provides that “proprietary 
confdential business information” includes “employee 
personnel information unrelated to compensation, duties, 
qualifcations or responsibilities.” It follows that employee 
personnel information related to compensation, duties, 
qualifications or responsibilities is not ‘proprietary 
confidential business information” and, therefore, not 
exempt from public disclosure under Section 364.183(3)(f). 

Similarly, in Order No. PSC-93-0978-CFO-TL, issued in Docket No. 

920260-TL, the Commission rejected Southem Bell’s request to keep confidential the 

names, titles, business addresses and business telephone numbers of current employees 

who had been disciplined. The Commission found such information related to duties and 

responsibilities. The Commission stated 

11. 

[Tlhe titles of current employees who were disciplined by 
Southem Bell and information which identifies where these 
employees are located in the Southem Bell organization, to 
a large extent identifies that employee’s duties and 
responsibilities. Hence, it is employee personnel 
information related to duties or responsibilities. As such, 
this information is not “proprietary confidential business 
information” as defined by the legislature in section 
364.183(3)(0 and is not exempt from public disclosure by 
that provision.” 

The name and title of the officers of TECO and TECO Energy are 

similarly related to each employee’s duties and responsibilities and are not exempt from 

public disclosure. 

13. 

12. 

The Florida Retail Federation supports FIPUG’s objection to TECO’s 

Request for Confidential Classification. 

Emphasis supplied. See also, Order No. PSC-93-0979-CpO-TL, Order No. PSC-07-0579-CFO-WS. It 
should also he noted that none of the cases cited in footnote 2 of this order (in wbich compensation 
information was found to be xddential) involved the names or titles of the employees. 
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WHEREFORE, FIPUG requests that TECO’s request for confidential 

classification and motion for temporary protective order be denied. 

s/ Vicki Gordon K a u f ”  
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Anchors Smith Grimsley 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone;( 850)68 1-3 828 
Facsimile: (850)681-8788 
vkaufman@,asdeeal.com 
jmovle@,aseleeal.com 

John W. McWhier, Jr. 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, Florida 33601-3350 
Telephone: (813) 224-0866 
Facsimile: (813) 221-1854 
jmcwhi r tdb  ac-lawsom 

Attorneys for Florida Industrial 
Power Users Group 
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CERTIFICATE OB SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 

furnished by electronic mail and US.  Mail this 19" day of September, 2008, to the 

following: 

Keino Young 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

J.R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 
Patricia Christensen 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Lee Willis 
James Beasley 
Ausley Law Firm 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

R. Scheffel Wright 
Young Law Firm 
225 S. Adams Street 
Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

s l  Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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Number 

F 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

INDEX TO STAFF’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-2) 
DOCKET NO. 080317-El 

Witness 

MERRILL 

MERRILL 

Subiect 

For each officer of TECO Energy, Inc. for 2007,200f3 and 
2009, please provide the name and title of the officer and 
the actual or projected compensation amounts for the 
following: 
a. Base Salary 
b. Stock Awards 
c. Option Awards 
d. Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation 
e. All Other Compensation 
f. Total Compensation 
g. Amount of Total Compensation Allocated to Tampa 

Electric Company 
h. Amount of Total Compensation Included in 

Adjusted Jurisdictional Other O&M Expenses on 
MFR Schedule C-1, Pages 1,2 and 3 

For each officer of Tampa Electrlc Company for 2007, 
2008 and 2009, please provide the name and title of the 
Dfficer and the actual or projected compensation amounts 
for the following: 
a. Base Salary 
b. Stock Awards 
e. Option Awards 
d. Non-Equity Incentive Pian Compensation 
e. Ail Other Compensation 
f. Total Compensation 
g. Amount of Total Compensation Allocated to Tampa 

Electric Company 
h. Amount of Total Compensation Included lr 

Adjusted Jurisdictional Other O&M Expenses or 
MFR Schedule GI, Pages I, 2 and 3 

Dianne Merrill 
Director, Staffing & Development 
Tampa Electric Company 
702 N. Franklin Street 
Tampa, Florida 33602 

- Bates 
stamped 
&g.@ 

1 
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
DOCKET NO. 080317-El 
STAFF'S FIRST SET OF 
INTERROGATORIES 
INTERROGATORY NO. 1 
PAGE 1 OF 5 
FILED: SEPTEMBER 15,2008 

1. For each officer of TECO Energy, Inc. for 2007, 2008 and 2009, please 
provide the name and title of the officer and the actual or projected 
compensation amounts for the following: 
a. Basesalary 
b. Stock Awards 
c. Option Awards 
d. Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation 
e. All Other Compensation 
f. Total Compensation 
g. Amount of Total Compensation Allocated to Tampa Electric 

Company 
h. Amount of Total Compensation Included in Adjusted Jurisdictional 

Other O&M Expenses on MFR Schedule C-I, Pages 1,2  and 3 

A. See the attached tables for the name and title of the TECO Energy officer 
and the actual or projected compensation amounts for 2007, 2008 and 
2009, where: 
a. Base salary is the fixed portion of each officer's total compensation 

package; 
b. Stock awards represent the dollar amounts expensed by the 

company for restricted stock awards and are not necessarily the 
amount of compensation received by the officers; 
Option awards represent the dollar amounts expensed by the 
company for stock option awards and are not necessarily the 
amount of compensation received by the officers; 

d. Non equity incentive plan compenSatlon is the annual cash 
bonuses earned by the officers. Corporate and individual goals are 
established at the beginning of the year for each officer and results 
are measured at the end of that year; 
All other compensation includes perquisites such as, premiums 
paid by the company in behalf of the officers for executive 
supplemental life insurance and the company's 401 k retirement 
savings plan match; 

f. Total Compensation is the sum of (a), (b), (c). (d) and (e); 
g. Amount of Total Compensation Allocated to Tampa Electric 

Company represents Total Compensation allocations from TECO 

c. 

e. 

1 
Docket" 080317-E1 

Attachment 1 
Page 2 of 11 



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
DOCKET NO. 080317-El 
STAFF'S FIRST SET OF 
INTERROGATORIES 
INTERROGATORY NO. 1 
PAGE 2 OF 5 
FILED: SEPTEMBER 15,2008 

Energy. It also includes Total Compensation at Tampa Electric 
Company less amounts chargeable to non-O&M projects; and, 
Amount of Total Compensation Included in Adjusted Jurisdictional 
Other O&M Expenses on MFR Schedule GI, Pages 1, 2 and .3 
Allocated to Tampa Electric Company is calculated by multiplying 
row (9) times the jurisdictional separation factor for Other O&M on 
MFR C-1 , Pages 1 ,2  or 3. 

h. 

2 
Docket No. 0803 17-E1 

Attachment 1 
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

STAFF’S FIRST SET OF 
INTERROGATORIES 
INTERROGATORY NO. 2 
PAGE 1 OF 5 
FILED: SEPTEMBER 15,2008 

DOCKET NO, 080317-El 

2. For each officer of Tampa Electric Company for 2007, 2008 and 2009, 
please provide the name and title of the officer and the actual or projected 
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

Other O&M Expenses on MFR Schedule C-I, Pages 1,2 and 3 

A. See the attached tables for the name and title of the Tampa Electric officer 
and the actual or projected compensation amounts for 2007, 2008 and 
2009. where: 
a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

f. 
9. 

Base salary is the fixed portion of each officer’s total compensation 
package; 
Stock awards represent the dollar amounts expensed by the 
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
Non equity incentive plan compensation is the annual cash 
bonuses eamed by the officers. Corporate and individual goals are 
established at the beginning of the year for each officer and results 
are measured at the end of that year; 
All other compensation includes perquisites such as, premiums 
paid by the company in behalf of the offrcers for executive 
supplemental life insurance and the company’s 401 k retirement 
savings plan match; 
Total Compensation is the sum of (a), (b), (c), (d) and (e): 
Amount of Total compensation Allocated to Tampa Electric 
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
Other O&M Expenses on MFR Schedule C-I, Pages 1, 2 and 3 
Allocated to Tampa Electric Company is calculated by multiplying 
row (g) times the jurisdictional separatlon factor for Other O&M on 
MFR C-I, Pages 1,2 or 3. 

h. 

7 
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